ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE TRANSPORTATI ON COWM TTEE
January 23, 2001
1:35 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or John Cowdery, Chair
Senator Jerry Ward, Vice Chair
Senat or Robi n Tayl or

Senator Gary W/ ken

Senator Kim El ton

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al Menbers Present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 36
"An Act relating to international airports revenue bonds; and
providing for an effective date."”

HEARD AND HELD

PREVI QUS COWM TTEE ACTI ON
SB 36 - No previous action recorded.
W TNESS REG STER

Kurt Parkan, Deputy Conmi ssioner

Department of Transportation &
Public Facilities (DOTPF)

3132 Channel Dr.

Juneau, AK 99801-7898

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supports SB 36

adiff Augue, Vice-President Al aska Airlines Properties & Facilities
Al aska Airlines

P. O. Box 68900

Seattle, WA 98168

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supports SB 36

Bill O Leary

Comptroller Alaska International Airport System

P. O. Box 196860

Anchor age, AK 99519

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supports the bill

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -1- January 23, 2001



Mort Pl unb

Director, Anchorage Airport

P. O Box 196860

Anchor age, AK 99519

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 36

Dave Eberle

PE Regi onal Director

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities
P. 0. Box 19600

Anchor age, AK 99519-6900

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 36

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-2, SIDE A
Number 001

CHAI RVAN JOHN COADERY call ed the Senate Transportation Conmmttee
neeting to order at 1:35 p.m Senators Elton, Ward, WIken, and
Chai rman Cowdery were present. The first order of business was SB
36.

#SB36
SB 36- 1 NTERNATI ONAL Al RPORTS REVENUE BONDS

CHAI RVAN COADERY i nvited Kurt Parkan, Deputy Conmm ssioner DOTPF
forward to testify and answer questions.

KURT PARKAN i ntroduced Bill O Leary and Mt Plunb. He expl ained
that SB 36 is a bill that increases the authorization for the
I nternational Airport Revenue Bonds to support capital inprovenent
projects (CIP). DOIPF is negotiating a 5-year Cl P business plan
with the airlines operating out of the Anchorage and Fairbanks
airports. Currently ClPs are funded on a cash basis rather than
bonded and projects are planned every year rather than over a five
year peri od. The bonds would be paid back over a period of
approximately twenty-five years.

Most airports sell bonds for large projects. The current Al aska
system of funding capital projects annually and on a cash basis is
sonmewhat uni que. Funding large projects on a cash basis causes
wi de fluctuations in the rate base for the airlines on a year-to-
year basis. Developing a 5-year CIP plan and funding the projects
t hrough the sale of bonds would allow the airlines nore continuity
in their expense projections.

MR. PARKAN said that Mrt Plunb was present to discuss the
SENATE TRA COW TTEE -2- January 23, 2001



specifics on the projects and Devin Mtchell was there to talk
about the bonding. He said SB 36 is a fairly sinple bill, the
airports, the airlines and the state worked cooperatively and
nmut ual |y agreed on the approach they are taking.

SENATOR ELTON sai d that he understood that the bonds woul d be paid
of f through passenger |anding fees and concessionaires but he was
unsure how fundi ng with bonds woul d affect the concessionaires.

MR. PARKAN sai d that concessions - parking and various other fees
are a separate source of revenue. A though there is a rel ationship,
the landing fees provide the bulk of the nonies for repaynent of
the bond. [PORTI ON OF TAPE | NDI SCERNI BLE. ]

SENATOR ELTON wanted to know what percent of the bond indebtedness
woul d be paid with |Ianding fees and what part with other revenues,
such as tie downs.

MR. PARKAN said that Bill O Leary could help with specifics but
basically the CiPs directly affect landing fees and indirectly
af fect concessionaires and others paying fees to the airport.
After all sources of revenue are determned for the year and the
net need is set, the landing fees are adjusted up or down
accordingly.

SENATOR ELTON asked what he should tell a (hypothetical)
concessionaire approaching his office and asking whether or not
this woul d put upward price pressure on his rental fees.

MR. PARKAN said that everyone shares in paynent of the costs of
operating the airport. Concessionaires are a cost center that is
| ooked at frequently but he couldn't say whether or not this would
af fect specific concessionaire fees.

SENATOR COWNDERY followed wup by asking what the inpact to
concessionaires wuld be if the projects were not funded with a
bond package but on a cash basis instead.

MR PARKAN said that the inpact to concessionaires would be simlar
ei ther way. The biggest inpact variation would be to the airlines
because they nake up the difference in the annual cost of operation
of the airport. Cash funding translates to large increases in
| andi ng fees when |large projects are undertaken. Wth bond funding
those costs are spread out over tine.

Number 759

SENATOR WARD wanted to know whet her any of the additional bonding
aut horization would go toward paying for the extension of the

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 3- January 23, 2001



railroad to the airport for parking.

MR. PARKAN said it would not. The railroad is funding that entire
project through its own sources of revenue. DOTPF has not hi ng
included in this 5-year CIP for that project.

SENATOR WARD want ed reassurance that there were no state dollars
for the extension of the railroad.

MR PARKAN said the extent to which they are spendi ng noney on that
project is nostly in review of the building permt, establishing a
| ease with the railroad and costs incurred by anybody that wants to
do business at the airport.

SENATOR COADERY asked if there would be enployee parking if the
railroad is extended or if it is anticipated that enpl oyees would
par k el sewhere.

MR. PARKAN was not prepared to tal k about the railroad project but
said that enployees would need a fair size, designated enployee
par ki ng ar ea.

SENATOR W LKEN wanted clarification on the 2-3 provisions in the 5-
year plan. To his understanding, a 5 year plan is decided upon,
bond authorization is received for 2 years, and then sonething
happens so that DOTPF conmes back for authorization for 3 nore years
of bonding. He wanted to know when DOTPF cones back for the 3 year
aut hori zati on and whet her approval starts another roll of projects.

Number 939

MR. PARKAN sai d DOTPF woul d be coming back in 2 years for the next
3-year proposals. This would provide a series of revenue bonds and
is an approach that was negotiated with the airlines. It's an
approach nost airlines use. DOIPF would be returning for future
ClPs for bond financing fornms so it would be a continual series of
revenue bonds to fund projects and would be paid off over tine.

SENATOR W LKEN asked if this was a 2-year request with a 3-year
wi ndow before | ooking at another 2 years.

MR. PARKAN said no, the operating agreenent would end and they
woul d negotiate with the airlines well in advance of that so that
t here woul d be no gap.

SENATOR W LKEN asked why they didn't use a 6-year plan and fund
every 2 years.

MR. PARKAN said this is the plan that had been worked out over the
period of about a year with nmuch di scussi on.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -4- January 23, 2001



SENATOR W LKEN asked what the effect would be on landing fees if
the facility was all built.

Number 1079
MR. PARKAN asked Bill O Leary to answer.

Bl LL O LEARY, financial conptroller for the Al aska Internationa
Airport System said the projected landing fees for the next 5
years are in the $.60 to $.90 range. Currently the landing fee is
$. 89 per 1000 pounds certified maxi mum gross take-off wei ght, which
is the neasure used to cal cul ate | andi ng fees.

SENATOR W LKEN wonder ed where he had gotten the $1.40 rate.

MR O LEARY said it is currently $.89. It had been | ower than that
in previous years but, to his know edge, it had never been above
that rate.

SENATOR W LKEN asked if the effect of that 5-year bond would be to
drive those fees down.

MR. O LEARY' s response was i naudi bl e.

SENATOR WLKEN said that the bill's inpact on | anding fees woul d be
revenue neutral .

MR. O LEARY said that, based on their projections, they will max
out at close to what the landing fees are at this tine.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked for comment on an Anchorage newspaper article
that said it appeared that the $204 mllion that was authorized and
unspent has been earning interest. That interest is being used, in
part, for the cost overruns as DOTPF and Anchorage argue about how
eart hquake- proof the structure is.

He noted that if the |egislature gave the additional authorization
and DOTPF sol d the additional bonds, there would be | everaging at a
hi gher rate in working the capital and there woul d be an additiona

incone streamto use until that noney is used for construction

DOTPF i s maki ng noney off the bonds al ready issued, yet the cost of
those bonds is factored into the revenue stream He then said that
| andi ng fees would have to go down if they never built anything
because they woul d be naking nore on the investnent return on the
bonds than the rate paynent of the bonds.

SENATOR TAYLOR wondered why they were even talking about this
because he thought authorization to build sonething had been given
al nost 3 years ago and not nmuch had happened. Sone buil ding

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 5- January 23, 2001



materials sitting in paid storage were to be used in a building for
whi ch there was not even a building permt issued.

MR. PARKAN sai d that Senator Taylor was referring to the term nal
project that they had gotten bond authorization for and for which
they are now collecting and using interest nonies. The proposal
before the legislature currently is related to the ongoi ng annual
Cl P program whether it be a ranp, taxiway, environnental work, or
mai nt enance facility work. It is for normal projects and is
| argely unrelated to the term nal project.

Number 1377

SENATOR WARD t hought it m ght be beneficial to discuss the rel ated
projects all at once.

SENATOR TAYLCOR said that he understands that DOTPF is al ways going
to need a certain anmount of bonding authority to take care of
ongoing capital needs at the airport. From Senator WIlken's
guestion, he understands that bonds are paid off and then the
departnent asks to issue new bonds. He asked if it is necessary
to return to the legislature every tine additional bond authority
i S needed.

MR. PARKAN sai d DOTPF needs |egislative authorization every tine
addi tional bonding is needed. DOTPF is | ooking to stabilize costs
to the systemand therefore to the public, who ultimtely pays for
airline tickets. Wthout bonding there would be |arge spikes in
| anding fees that would have a nore imedi ate negative inpact on
the flying public. Bonding allows the cost fluctuations to be
spread out over tine.

SENATOR TAYLOR said he understood that, but since the bonding
authority given for the termnal was apparently being separated
from the ongoi ng bonding needs, is this what was neant by the 2
year and 5 year plan so DOTPF could see what would be done over
tinme.

MR. PARKAN said that is essentially correct. DOTPF has authority
over the terminal project and will need additional authority to
cover the specifically identified projects for the new package.
The specific projects on the |ist have been negotiated with the
airlines in advance.

SENATOR TAYLOR said this is different than a normal DOTPF capit al
budget where you're working off a Statewide Transportation
| nprovenment Program (STIP) list. Wen DOTPF sells bonds, it has to
do those projects outlined by the bonding authority.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 6- January 23, 2001



MR. PARKAN said DOTPF is conpelled to use the nonies for the
projects specifically listed in the bonding authority. There can be
no devi ati on.

SENATOR CONDERY wanted the two origi nal bond packages expl ai ned.

MR. PARKAN said the previous revenue bond authority bills were for
$179 mllion and (he believes) $25 mllion for the Anchorage
term nal project. Those bonds have been sold and sone federal
funds have been received through a letter of intent that
contributes to the project.

Nunmber 1595

SENATOR CONDERY asked whether or not the $25 million bond had any
i npact on the | anding fees or whether the bond would be paid with
federal funds in the future.

MR. PARKAN said there was an offset to the extent that DOTPF can
use the federal funds. He didn't think the bonds thenselves are
directly paid fromthe federal fund. The debt is paid fromthe
international airport revenue fund; the federal funds received are
an offset to the total cost.

SENATOR WARD asked whether the term nal would be paid for with any
new bond funds.

MR. PARKAN referred the question to M. Pl unb.

MR MORT PLUMB, director of the Ted Stevens Anchorage International
Airport, said sone itens overl apped, such as asbestos abatenent and
rel ocati on costs of regional airlines.

SENATOR COWNDERY asked that DOTPF get the specific information to
Senator Ward and they agreed to do so.

Nunber 1780

SENATOR TAYLOR asked if the cost overruns were included in the
additional authority requested on the second bond package so that
funds fromboth authorities could be used to build the term nal.
MR. PLUMB said he wouldn't characterize it that way exactly. Sone
areas have changed fromthe original to the final design so there
are probably areas that overl ap.

SENATOR TAYLOR said that neans yes, neaning there isn't enough
noney in the original bond package to build the term nal.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -7- January 23, 2001



MR. PARKAN said that the itens |isted are additional itenms. An
exanpl e given was the relocation of regional airlines. A though it
was in the original proposal, the actual relocation was nmuch nore
extensive and expensive so additional funding is needed to cover
t hose costs.

SENATOR TAYLOR again referred to the Anchorage newspaper article
that said that there were significant increased costs to the
termnal itself. He wondered whether the article was conpletely off
base or not. He wanted to know where the authority or noney cane
fromto pay the cost overruns if indeed there were significant
i ncreased costs.

MR. PARKAN replied that DOTPF does not know what the full i npact
will be for the delay in obtaining a building permt for the
termnal project. The departnent has an insurance policy, which it
will use to recover sone of the costs of the delay. At this point,
the only thing that is inpacted by the delay is the foundation
work. The foundation contract will be followed by the construction
of the C Concourse. As a result of the separate contracts, the
cost inpact of the delay is |ess.

Nunmber 1953

SENATOR TAYLOR wonder ed about accountability w thin DOIPF since the
depart ment deci ded on the design and then accel erated the schedul e.
Wien the city pointed out problens and didn't issue the permt,
cost overruns occurred. Senator Taylor thought that the departnent
shoul d bear part of the responsibility for those cost overruns and
serious del ays.

MR. PARKAN said that in a project of this size, the problens
experienced so far are not unusual. He didn't want to speak
specifically about which person or persons are responsible for the
desi gn problens. The departnent is pleased that the Miunicipality of
Anchorage found the design problens and that they are being
addr essed.

SENATOR TAYLOR said that when DOTPF files an insurance claimfor
between 5 and 10 mllion dollars for the delays, the insurance
conpany woul d probably turn around and try to recover sone of its
costs fromthe design engineer. He felt that there nust be soneone
at fault for the insurance conpany to pay out such a | arge sum of
noney.

MR PARKAN said that attorneys would determ ne the answers to those
questi ons.

SENATOR TAYLOR want ed assurance that there would be sone | evel of
SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 8- January 23, 2001



accountability for the $10 mllion payout and that the |egislators
woul d be infornmed of the particul ars.

MR. PARKAN said that insurance is purchased for situations such as
this. Premuns are paid and the insurance is secured.

SENATOR COADERY asked whether a contingency was originally
calculated in for cost overruns.

MR DAVE EBERLE, program nanager for the term nal project, answered
via tel econference saying that the original project had about a $19
mllion contingency for the $230 million project.

SENATOR CONDERY asked if all contingency funds had been used.

MR EBERLE said there are remaining funds but that the budget is in
need of updating so he doesn't have an exact figure.

SENATOR WARD asked for the original conpletion date for the
term nal

MR. EBERLE said that the original conpletion date for the new C
concourse was 2002 and now it is projected to be late April or
early May 2003.

SENATOR WARD t hen wanted to know t he name of the original project
manager .

MR. EBERLE said that Rides Alaska was involved in sone of the
original concept developnent and is now providing sone project
managenent reports, cost schedul ers and secretarial services. They
are not the | ead program nmanager at this tine.

MR. PARKAN added that the performance neasure of overall success
and the ability to conplete the project by Septenber 2004 is on
track.

SENATOR WARD t hen asked about the current status on permtting from
the city.

MR. EBERLE explained that the permt is being issued increnentally
as DOTPF provides design information that is reviewed by the city.
A permt for the bulk of the remaining foundation is expected on
February 6, 2001 and all foundation permts would be in hand by the
end of March. There will also be a simlar permtting process for
the structure and steel itself. The first approval is anticipated
on February 19, 2001, with final approval by the end of March 2001.
This is the rough schedule for the first phase contract. It is
anticipated that the permt for the second phase will be in hand by

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 9- January 23, 2001



the end of April and before the bids are opened.

SENATOR WARD wanted to know which city permts, if any, were in
hand.

MR. EBERLE said they have permts covering about one-half the
foundati on work that has been done.

SENATOR CONDERY asked Ciff Argue, Alaska Airlines representative
for both Anchorage and Fairbanks, to cone forward to answer
questi ons.

SENATOR ELTON asked M. Parkan to clarify the accountability issue.
It's his understanding that the first |evel of accountability in
the new bonding authorization is that the carriers have approved
the list of projects for the Anchorage and Fairbanks airports. He
asked M. Parkan to tal k about that process and approval.

MR. PARKAN said that the project list was developed with the
airlines at the Anchorage and Fairbanks airports. Although the
agreenent hasn't been finalized, they are confortable enough with
the negotiating teans to present the full package now.

SENATOR ELTON asked what woul d happen if the industry said that it
wasn't confortable with the list as presented and whet her anounts
or projects would change.

MR PARKAN said an agreenent is an agreenent and they will agree on
all conmponents including the CP. To the extent that there is
di sagreenent, changes woul d be made.

Number 2380

SENATOR ELTON said that hearing that industry is confortable with
the list would be about the best accountability possible.

SENATOR CONDERY asked for testinony fromdiff Argue.

MR. ARGUE, staff vice-president of properties and facilities for
Al aska Airlines and chair of the Anchorage and Fairbanks airlines
airport affairs commttee, canme forward. He said that the affairs
conmttee consists of all the carriers at the two airports that are
currently signatory to the operating agreenent. He noted that the
commttee has spent alnobst 2 years negotiating the new operating
agreenent; one of the primary objectives was to cone up with a 5-
year business plan. Part of that business plan was the |ist of
approved capital projects. Prior to this they operated on a year-
to-year basis, which caused a fair amount of econom c uncertainty
to the carriers. The 5-year program provides an ability to

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -10- January 23, 2001



f orecast cost exposure over tine.

The current bill represents the natural progression of the
negoti ati ons. Throughout, the state was asked for the b5-year
busi ness plan and to maxi m ze the use of revenue bonds to finance
that plan. Gven the size of the current project and the size of
the additional 5-year capital program the airlines didn't feel it
appropriate or prudent to try to finance with cash. This is exactly

what the carriers are asking for. The actual list of projects on
the 5-year capital inprovenent program represents many hours of
negoti ati ons between the state and the airlines. It reflects a

conprom se position that the negotiating commttee for the airlines
feels very confortable with and has recommended for approval to the
full body of airlines.

There is a provision in the agreenent that if projects need to be
added | ater on, that can happen through another voting process.

MR. ARGUE said that the use of revenue bond debt is commobn anong
nost airports throughout the United States. GCetting the additional
bond authority is the first step so that DOIPF can begin the
process of funding these projects, which are separate and apart
fromthe termnal project currently underway. There is a small
anount of overlap but, for the nbst part, the noney is for new
projects needed at both the Anchorage and Fairbanks airports. This
approach is good solid public. On behalf of the airlines serving
these two airports, he urged the commttee to pass the | egislation
because it is inportant to provide the additional infrastructure at
both airports.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked for specific exanples of things the airlines
want ed but didn't get.

MR. ARGUE said that there were nany conprom ses over the course of
the two years. However, he didn't have anything specific to cite.

SENATOR TAYLOR coul dn't understand why the negotiations would be
difficult when the air carriers are the ones funding the bill
t hrough | anding and other fees. It would seemthat if that group
wanted to pay for sonething, there wouldn't be nuch argunent about
it. He noted that the project has over $12 mllion for
environnental conpliance and clean up and over $14 nillion in
security related itens. He wondered whet her those were the kinds of
itens that caused difficulty in negotiations.

MR. ARGUE said that it was actually sonewhat the opposite. The
state presented its list of capital projects that they saw needed
over the next 5-years and the airlines questioned each and every
one of those as to whether it was needed at all and what the timng

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -11- January 23, 2001



for that itemwuld be. A great deal of tinme was spent |ooking at
the state's original list, cutting items from that Ilist and
reaching a tine frane for itens left on the list.

SENATOR TAYLOR sai d he understood. He then noted, according to the
newspaper article, the 300-foot walkway to assist passengers
through the termnal and the tour group baggage facility m ght be
cut. He observed that the things the public m ght want nost were
the first to be cut. He is concerned that the traveling public,
those paying for the facility, don't have a role in determ ning
which itenms will be cut.

MR. ARGUE said that the airlines were very much involved with the
state in determning which itenms would be cut. The features just
mentioned were prioritized and, as nentioned earlier, the exact
list is not established. The walkway is recognized as being a very
i nportant custoner service feature but the tour group baggage are
could be deferred. The airlines and the airport are sensitive to
the traveling public and that's why this project noved forward in
the first place. They are trying to mnimze the i npact of any cuts
t hat have to be nmde.

SENATOR COWDERY asked if the cut itenms could be put back at sone
time and where the noney would conme from

MR PARKAN said that some itens, such as the noving sidewal k, could
be added later. M. Eberle could speak to that.

Nunmber 1985

MR. EBERLE said that three alternates have been identified as
distinct pieces of work that could be added at a later date if
fundi ng cones avail abl e. Sonme projects in the termnal nust be
done now or the opportunity will be lost. Exanples of those are
adding a basenent, w dening the concourse, or nmaking the gate
concourse area wider. Those need to be done as a part of origina
construction or not at all. These types of itens were prioritized
in the base contract while elenents that can be added |ater were
not .

SENATOR COADERY asked where the additional funding would cone from
and whet her nore bonds woul d be necessary.

MR. EBERLE said that they would have to sit down with the airlines
and determ ne when itens woul d be put back into the program

SENATOR WLKEN said it sounded as though there were really two
| evel s of negotiations. First, the negotiating team had to neet
with the state and then it went back to all the airlines to advise

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -12- January 23, 2001



them of any issues or potential changes.

MR EBERLE said yes, the negotiating commttee consists of just six
airline representatives and there are about 26 airline signatories.
During the process, the team had to go back and advise the ful
group of issues being discussed with the state. This isn't unusual
in negotiations between airlines and airports. There are other
i ssues, such as access and how the cash would flow through the
airport, and each takes tinme to discuss and negoti ate.

SENATOR WLKEN asked about the dynamcs of the 26 airline
signatories and whether it takes a sinple ngjority vote to approve
t he new pl an.

MR, ARGUE said it's an interesting dynam c because four distinct
types of airlines serve the two airports: the regional carriers,
donmestic airlines serving the lower 48 from Anchorage and
Fai rbanks, international carriers, and the cargo carriers, such as
UPS and FedEx. Each has different issues, wants and desires and,
for the nost part, there has to be nuch give and take. 1In voting
they try to reach a consensus. When a critical mass of the
carriers agree then that becones the airline position.

SENATOR W LKEN asked M. Parkan for the nane of the general
contractor.

MR PARKAN said that for the termnal project, Kewitt is performng
the foundation work and Parsons Brinderhoff 1is the program
managenent for the entire project.

SENATOR COWDERY wanted clarification of the vote as asked by
Senator Wlken as it sounds |like a negative type of voting.

MR ARGUJE said that's correct for the new project, but the question
Senator W/ ken asked was about voting anong the airlines on a
particular issue. Wth respect to project voting, 66 2/3 percent of
the total airline signatories nmust vote no on a project for it to
be deferred.

SENATOR WARD asked if it took a consensus to cone up with the new
list.

MR. ARGUE said the list was arrived at through negotiation as
nmenti oned previously. The airlines started with a |onger list that
had been presented by DOTPF.

SENATOR WARD sai d that he had received calls fromsnaller carriers
and he wondered where they fit into the I|ist decision-making
process.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -13- January 23, 2001



MR. ARGUE said that the list was devel oped and agreed to by
consensus of the negotiating commttee and then presented to the
full group on a no objection basis. He didn't recall any
particul ar objections from a specific carrier on the list of
capital projects. This can best be described as consensus or no
objection fromthe carrier group. It should be noted that everyone
doesn't respond every tine.

SENATOR WARD asked for perm ssion to hold the bill until he could
talk to the Municipality of Anchorage about it.

SENATOR COWNDERY announced that the bill would be held, noting that
nore questions need to be answered.

SENATOR TAYLOR noted that the bill is structured in such a way as
to take effect imediately. Wth this in mnd, he asked what the
tinmeline is for authorization and issuance of the bonds and how
critical that mght be to the projects.

MR. PARKAN said that the FYO2 fiscal year projects are included in
this bill so it is critical that this nmeasure pass so that funding
is avail able for next year's capital prograns.

SENATOR TAYLOR said he wanted to know when they anticipate getting
it passed and having authority to issue the bonds. He wanted a
specific date.

MR. PARKAN said they anticipate that the bill wll pass during the
present |egislative session. DOIPF could then sell the bonds in
the fall as it has done with the two previous bond bills.

SENATOR CONDERY said that the last tinme bonds were sold the market
was very favorable. He wanted to know what is anticipated this
time if the bill passes in the next nonth or two.

MR O LEARY thought the interest rate projections are between 6 and
6.5 percent.

There being no further discussion, CHAI RVAN COADERY adj ourned the

neeting at 2:45 p.m
#

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -14- January 23, 2001



